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14rs. J1a17 w. Libby, Saper1ntendel!t1 

Ref'ormatoZ7 for Women, 
Skolnheom,1 Maine. 

·Dear Us.dam:-

April 27. 1943 

1 am retu.rning · to 70u ·herew.1th your _letter from 
McLean, ·Southard & Bunt, aak:ing tor 11a complete record in the case 
of ~ce Edna McLean," etc. Qt course, we tey to cooperate with the 
attorn.eye in 80 far aa·we can~ ·wt there are certain matters. in these 
regard.I that· mq 'be aon:t"idantial. There is no duty on ;your PQt to 
comply fflitl:L mah requests. On the other hand, there ia no ob.1ect1o:a • 
to your di■cloaing to the. attorney- (who. is, after all, . an officer of 
the court) mah- matters aa (l) are not confidential, end- (2) wili not 
poaaib4r involve 7011 1n an actio_n ·ror libel or slander. · 

FIC:Q 

Ve17 truly 70ura, 

Jrank: I . Cowen 
Attorney General 


